

## Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Meeting Minutes  
Monday, August 5, 2019

Chair: Lauren Kim  
Vice Chair: Eleanor Love  
Secretary: Ashley Jun  
Social Media Chair: Emme Engel & Samantha Tsang

### Attendance:

District 1	Lauren Kim	-
	Eleanor Love	X
	Ashley Jun	X
District 2	Samantha Tsang	-
	Emme Engel	X
	VACANT	
District 3	VACANT	-
	VACANT	
	VACANT	
District 4	Snehaa Ganesh Kumar	-
	Aarthi Sridhar	X
	Vishruth Nagam	X
District 5	Arjin Claire	X
	Andrea Lee	-
	VACANT	

### 6:41 p.m. Call Meeting to Order

1. Welcome & Introductions
  - a. New Commissioner: Vishruth Nagam from District 4
2. Approve Minutes: July 15, 2019 Meeting
  - i. Motioned by Emme Engel
  - ii. Seconded by Arjin Claire
3. Sacramento County District Events
  - a. Eleanor Love: August 10 and 11, 2019; 10am-7pm and 10am-5pm; Land Park area; Sacramento Banana Festival
  - b. Eleanor Love: August 8, 2019; 5:30pm-7pm; Leataata Floyd Elementary School; Broadway Complete Streets

- c. Ashley Jun: August 7, 2019; 5:30pm-8pm; South Land Park/Alice Birney Elementary School/ Neighborhood Night Out
  - d. Emme Engel: August 15 CASC Region 2 Leadership Conference from 8 am to 4 pm.
  - e. Aarthi Sridhar: August 11-14, 2019; 6pm-9pm; Art of Living Center; Youth Empowerment event
4. Board of Supervisors Chief of Staff Meeting
- a. August 15, 2019 at 3:00pm
  - b. Lauren Kim, Eleanor Love, and Ashley Jun to attend on behalf of the Commissioners.
5. Teambuilding Event
- a. It was decided that the Commission would attend the Rivercats Game on August 12, 2019 at 7pm as a teambuilding event.
6. 2019/2020 Commission Project List – Approved Project List for 2019-2020.
- a. 2020 Census
    - i. Co-Chairs: Lauren Kim and Eleanor Love
  - b. Mental Health Awareness
    - i. Co-Chairs: Ashley Jun and Emme Engel
    - ii. Commissioners: Vishruth Nagam and Arjin Claire
  - c. Flavored Tobacco:
    - i. Co-Chairs: Ashley Jun and Emme Engel
  - d. Pre-registration
    - i. Co-Chairs: Lauren Kim and Eleanor Love
  - e. Rebranding: taken off the subcommittee list because everyone should be involved
7. Subcommittee Evaluation
- a. (Refer to Item No. 6)
8. 2020 Census Project List – Discussed project efforts.
- a. Eleanor Love: Summary of the previous Commission meeting in which Judy Robinson presented.
  - b. Eleanor Love: Discussed the purpose of the project.
  - c. Eleanor Love: Plans to email Frank Pisi (about involvement efforts) and Kim Williams (for the partnership with the pre-existing Youth Board).
9. Flavored Tobacco Campaign – Discussed campaign efforts.
- a. Ashley Jun: Creating a “to-go” ready kit for PTSA meetings.
  - b. Emme Engel: This outreaches to teachers, parents, and student alike.

- c. Ashley Jun: We need to create a PowerPoint (supported by Ashley's additional connections), box of supplies (also probably obtained through connections), and other information like pamphlets.
10. Mental Health Awareness – Discussed project efforts.
- a. Ashley Jun:
    - i. Brought up the plan of taking on the project of the TEDxSacramentoYouth
    - ii. Discussed logistics for the event and went over the printed out proposal
    - iii. Plans the event for May 16, 2020 which allots over nine months of preparation
    - iv. Main focus for now is listing out the contacts for organizations, sponsorships, and speakers as well as establishing email templates
11. Voter Outreach Project – Discussed outreach efforts.
- a. Eleanor Love:
    - i. Background information of preregistration and recapping the process and progress of last year (library and district contacts)
    - ii. Update; writing email to District 1 Board of Supervisors and op-ed articles for the Sacramento Bee
  - b. Vishruth Nagam: Introduced the idea of an event or a forum with speakers on the topic.
12. Rebranding Project – Discussed current efforts to rebrand.
- a. Ashley Jun, Eleanor Love, and Emme Engel: Recap on the current status of the logo
  - b. Ashley Jun: Presented the idea of a headshot day where the photos for bio would be all done in one meeting
  - c. Eleanor Love: Presented the idea of one meeting having the subcommittee create a summary of the projects being worked on or done in the past
  - d. Emme Engel: Stated the Commission needs to create a list of tasks.
  - e. Eleanor Love: Presented to idea of asking the Board of Supervisors for shout outs to promote our platforms
13. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
- a. Emme Engel: Sister has a connection with the Los Rios colleges
14. Adjourned at 8:07 p.m.